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Andrew Barrett, P.Eng., MBA

Vice President

GENERATIUN Regulatory Affairs & Corporate Strategy

700 University Avenue, H18 G1, Toronto, Ontaric M5G 1X6 Tel: 416-592-4463 Fax: 416-592-8519
andrew.barrett@opg.com

November 28, 2007

VIA EMAIL AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 26" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Board File No. EB-2007-0707
Submissions on OPA's Proposed Issues List for the IPSP

As part of Phase 1 of the IPSP proceeding, the Ontario Power Authority
(“OPA") was instructed by the Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) to develop
a proposed issues list. Ontario Power Generation (“OPG”) is pleased to
comment on the issues list proposed by the OPA.

OPG supports the OPA’s proposed issues list. In our view it makes
sense to separate the issues into two parts, one examining the IPSP
and the other examining proposed procurement processes. The issues
list as proposed will enable the OEB to review the IPSP in a manner that
is consistent with legal and regulatory requirements and attentive to the
goal of efficient regulatory proceedings.

OPG reserves the right to provide further submissions in response to the
submissions and comments of others. In addition, if the OEB decides to

hold an issues conference, OPG intends to participate. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

Andrew Barrett
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Ontario Power Authority

120 Adelaide Street West

Suite 1600

Toronto, Ontario M5H 1T1

Miriam Heinz

Regulatory Coordinator

Tel: (416) 969-6045

Fax: (416) 967-9147
Miriam.heinz@powerauthority.on.ca

McCarthy Tétrault LLP
Suite 4700, TD Bank Tower
Toronto, Ontario

M5K 1E6

George Vegh

Tel: (416) 601-7709

Fax: (416) 868-0673
gvegh@mccarthy.ca

Stikeman Elliott LLP

5300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street

Toronto, Ontario

MSL 1B9

James Harbell

Tel: (416) 869-5690

Fax: (416) 947-0866
jharbell@stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott LLP

5300 Commerce Court West
199 Bay Street

Toronto, Ontario

M5L 1B9

Glenn Zacher

Tel: (416) 869-5688

Fax: (416) 947-0866
gzacher@stikeman.com

cc.  John Haffner, OPG
Josie Erzetic, OPG
Regulatory Affairs Records, OPG
Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis LLP
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